

U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

HOLDER & ROSS

ON INVESTMENT

RECEIVED BY THE BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL
MAY 23, 1950

HOODS OFFICE DEC
MAY 23 AM 10:24

U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Mr. Murray E. Henson
Commissioner of Public Lands
State Land Office
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Our 50-0, Lea County, N.M.
State Lease 50-1970
Holder & Ross Oil Mining Service State,
SU/4 NE/4 Section 14-19N-30E.

Dear Sir:

To bring your records down to date on the above captioned well, as your records will reflect, this well was spudded on March 8, 1950, to a total depth of 10 feet, and was then shut down. Just as a matter of record for the file, the operations on this well were as follows:

1. The rig was shut down from March 10 to March 17.
2. On March 17 the test was drilled to a depth of 10 feet, and the rig was then shut down on March 20, to, and including, March 20.
3. On March 21 operations were again commenced and the well drilled to a depth of 22 feet and was shut down up to, and including, April 11.
4. On April 12 operations were resumed, and the well was drilled to a depth of 31 feet. The rig was then shut down up to, and including, April 24.
5. On April 25 the test was deepened to 32 feet, and the rig shut down up to, and including, May 11.
6. On May 12 the operations resumed, and the well was redrilled from 14 inches to 1 1/2 inches. The well was drilled to a depth of 32 feet, at which point the well was shut down for repairs to, and including, May 21.

Mr. Harvey L. Morgan

May 20, 1942

1. On May 18 the operations were resumed and the well drilled to a depth of 20 feet, and was then closed to, and bailed out, May 19.
2. On May 20 the Shelly Oil Refining and Drilling Corporation took over the general drilling operations, and assumed all obligations of Shelly & Sons, and are now the actual owners of the well, as revealed by the Oil Conservation Commission records in Elmer, and which are also properly recorded by your records.
3. On May 20, at 7:00 P.M., this well was drilling ahead at 100 feet in mud.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Rice



W. B. Rice

WHR:sa

cc: Mr. Jack Parker
308 Leggett Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Mr. A. F. Woodfin
Shelly Oil Co. Camp
Demeco, New Mexico